September 8, 1961

Nash, Windfohr & Brown
First National Bank Bldg.
Fort Worth, Texas

Re: GOR Tests Jackson"B" well
No 22-K & 23-J, 24~17-30,
Jackson Abo Pool, Eddy
County, N.M.

Gentlemens

In your letter of August 4, 1961 you stated that gas-
oil ratio tests would be filed on the subject wells as soon
as both wells were “"back on production", To date we have re-
ceived no such test reports,

These tests must be taken and reported to this office
in order for the subject wells to appear in the October 1961
pistrict II oil Proration schedule.

Very truly yours,

R. L. Stamets
Geologist

RLS/hb



